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1. a) Full Name of Proposer (please use BLOCK letters)
(If a partnership give full name of partner)

b) Full Address (please use BLOCK letters)
c) Profession or Occupation

(If proposal for private risk)
d) State how often and for what periods the premises are likely

to be left entirely unattendent:-
i) How often?
ii) For what periods?

e) How long have the premises to be insured occupied by you

2. a) Have you or if a firm any member thereof been previously insured
or applied for Burglary and Housebreaking takaful? If so, state name
of Company or Underwriter.

b) Has any application for insurance/takaful been declined or not completed?
c) Has the renewal of any insurance/takaful been refused or an increased rate

demanded for renewal?

3. a) Have thieves ever entered or attempted to enter these or any other premises
occupied by you or if a firm any member thereof?

PROPOSAL FOR FIRE/BURGLARY AND
HOUSE-BREAKING INSURANCE

occupied by you or if a firm any member thereof?
b) Have you or if a firm any member thereof ever claimed for loss by Burglary,

Housebreaking or Fire? If so, state name of Company and amount claimed

4. Of what construct on are the (a) Walls?
                                              (b) Roof?

5. Please state (a) Name of Fire Insurance/Takaful Company
(b) Proposed Amount

The following questions are to be answered in the case of Trade or Business risks
6. a) Address of premises in which the property to be insured is contained

b) Are you the sole occupier of the premises? If not, give particulars of other
tenants and their trade and business

c) Where were you, or if a firm such members thereof previously engaged
in business?

d) Are the premises occupied out of business hours?
If so, state by whom

7. State precautions:-
a) For securing outer doors
b) Protecting ground floors windows
c) Protecting sky lights and other means of entrance

8. Are all or any of the valuables secured in burglary-resisting safes when the
premises are closed?

9. Do you keep books with complete record of all purchases and sales, and are these
regularly entered up?

10. Particulars of safes, if any:-
Maker's Name:…………………….. Size:……………………………………..
Date of make:……………………… Cost price when new…………………..

Amount to Amount to
be insured be insured

a) On household Goods and Personal c) On stock-in trade belonging to the

Full Value To be completed in case of Full ValueTo be completed in case of
Business premises

State clearly against the following items the Amount to be insured under each (the items must not be breacketed)

Business premises
a) On household Goods and Personal c) On stock-in trade belonging to the

Effects in private use. proposer consisting of:-
b) On Gold and Silver articles, Jewellery (please state maximum value of any

and Furs in private use single article)



1. I/We hereby confirm that the details contained in this proposal form are true and correct to the best of my/our knowledge and belief and
I/We have not concealed, misrepresented or misstated any material fact. I/We further undertake to inform
the company of any material alterations to these facts occurring during the currency of this Policy.

2. I/We hereby undertake to pay the agreed Premium to provide insurance coverage amount..

Signed at: _______________________                          Signature of the Participants: ___________________

Dated                                    Name of Signatory: _____________________

The liability of the Company does not commence until the Proposal has been accepted and the contribution paid. Only
official receipt issued from the Company on printed form is binding on the Company

DECLARATION


